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February 6, 2025 
 
 
Travis Anders, Service Manager 
Ring Power 
7500 26th Court East 
Sarasota, Florida 34243 
Travis.Anders@ringpower.com  
 
Re: Compliance Assistance Offer Closure Letter 
 Ring Power  

EPA ID No.: FLR000119123  
 Manatee County 
  
Dear Mr. Anders: 
 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) personnel conducted a 
compliance inspection of the above-referenced facility on December 11, 2024.  Based on the 
information provided during and following the inspection, the facility has been determined to be 
in compliance.  Any non-compliance items which may have been identified at the time of the 
inspection have been corrected. 
 
The Department appreciates your compliance efforts.  Should you have any questions or 
comments, please contact David Petti at (813) 470-5748 or via e-mail at 
David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E. 
Environmental Manager 
Compliance Assurance Program 
Southwest District 
 
ec: M. Brandon Miller, DEP-SWD, Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov   
 David Petti, DEP-SWD; David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov    
 Paul Panik, Manatee County, Paul.Panik@mymanatee.org  
 David Harriman, Ring Power, David.Harriman@ringpower.com  

mailto:Travis.Anders@ringpower.com
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Paul.Panik@mymanatee.org
mailto:David.Harriman@ringpower.com

